No.D-v-584/G/___ U€G¢
HP Forest Department

Dated Chamba, the Enl2erny

From: Chief Conservator of Forests, To  Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF(FCA)
Chamba-176 310. ’ O/o Pr. CCF, H.P. Shimla.

Subject:- -~ Diversion of 2.358 Ha. of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the
construction of link road from Daballa Danga to Chamber (0/000 to 3/700
Kms) within the jurisdiction of Dalhousie Forest Division Distt. Chamba H.P.

Memo:

Kindly refer to your office Memo. No. Ft. 48-5146/2021 (FCA) dated
31.08.20210n the subject cited above.

2. In this connection, it is submitted that the observations as raised vide your good
office memo. under reference have been attended by the User Agency as well as DFO Dalhousie,

the point wise reply to the EDS is given as under:-

1. Check lists duly signed by DFO and countersigned by undersigned has been
placed in the proposal folder.

2. Needful has been done by the User Agency. )

3. Necessary correction in online Part-1I has been made by DFO Dalhousie. S /

4, Scientific name of all the species have been mentioned in online part-II and in
hard copy of part-II at page-46.

5. Needful has done by the User Agency.

6 The revised CA scheme prepared on current wage rates has been placed in the
proposal folder and same has also been uploaded in online part-II.

7. Revised site suitability certificate has been placed in the proposal folders.

8. Attested copies of FRA certificate along with proceedings duly attested by User
Agency have been placed in the duplicate proposal folder.

8. Maximum documents have now been attested by the User Agency or DFO

Dalhousie in duplicate proposal folder.
This is for favor of your information and necessary action under FCA-1980
please.
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Chief Conservator of Forests,
Chamba Forest Circle, Chamba
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